

Statement of Acceptance of Information Security Management System Documents

I hereby declare that I am fully familiar with the Information Security Policy and Personal Data

Protection Policy of [organization name], and with other documents that regulate the Information Security Management System and associated data processing.

- [list all published documents]

I hereby declare that I will adhere to the Policy and all other stated documents. I am aware that non-

adherence to any part of this Statement will be considered a breach of policy and that disciplinary action will be needed in such case of non-adherence.

Name: _____

Title: _____

Signature: _____

Commented [EU GDPR1]: This Statement must be signed by all employees of the organization, as well as by other persons included in the ISMS Scope.

Commented [EU GDPR2]: To learn more about this topic, please read this article:

How to gain employee buy-in when implementing cybersecurity according to ISO 27001
<https://advisera.com/27001academy/blog/2017/07/03/how-to-gain-employee-buy-in-when-implementing-cybersecurity-according-to-iso-27001/>

Commented [EU GDPR3]: If there are many such documents and/or if new documents are published frequently, they do not have